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TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Michael F. Brown, County Executive Officer 
 Dianne Meester, Assistant Director of Planning and Development 
 
STAFF Ronald Cortez, Deputy County Executive Officer – 568-2243 
CONTACT: Jennifer Slayman, Project Manager- 568-2606 
    
SUBJECT: Status Report on Planning and Development Departmental Operations 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
That the Board of Supervisors set a hearing July 12, 2005, to receive a Status Report and presentation on 
Planning and Development Departmental Operations. (Est. Time: 60 minutes staff; 90 minutes total) 
 
ALIGNMENT WITH BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal No. 1, An Efficient Government Able to Anticipate and 
Respond Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY & DISCUSSION: 
 
The County Executive Office and the Planning and Development department will present a review of efforts to 
improve the department.  The report will discuss basic management measurements (i.e., lost time, spans of 
control, overtime, etc.); key process improvement projects, as well as discusses the next steps in moving the 
Process Improvement Team efforts forward.  
 
MANDATES & SERVICE LEVELS: 
 
No change in programs or service level. 
 
FACILITIES AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None with this action. 
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